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5 April 2016

Mr Carl Gaylard

Via Email: fyi-request-3853-ae73c3ea@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Gaylard,

Your emailed request dated 5 April 2016, made under the provisions of the Official Information
Act, seeking information on:

“... the monetary base of the New Zealand Dollar .... every dollar created by the RBNZ
both in the form of physical currency (notes and coins) and digital currency, minus lost
currency through damaging of notes/coins, and not including the currency ‘created’
through fractional reserve banking/lending process performed by private banks.”

more specifically adding:

“If this information is available, | would like to know from the earliest available to the
present and not just the current figure”.

was received in this office earlier morning.

Subject to the provisions of the Act, you will be notified of the outcome of your request as
soon as practicable, but not later than 20 working days after the date of receipt.

Yours sincerely,

(5. FeSEC

Georgie Fraser

Senior Co-ordinator
Board and Communications

2 The Terrace, PO Box 2498, Wellington 6140, New Zealand
Telephone 64 4 472 2029 Online at www.rbnz.govt.nz



